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Michael Markham

1010 Front Street B101
Lahaina, Hawaii 96761

(585) 355 7896
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16 September 2018
RE: Markham V Markham Index #2015/09826

Hon. Matthew Rosenbaum

Supervising Judge, Supreme Court, 7th Judicial District
Hall of Justice
Rochester, NY 14614

Dear Judge Rosenbaum:

| am writing to ask for your assistance in assigning a new Judge to my divorce case. As you may
or may not be aware the Default Judgement of Judge Kenneth Fisher entered on December of
2106 was Vacated by the late Judge Bellini in September of 2017. Then in a very curious set of
circumstances, Judge Bellini withdrew before even writing up the orders (while still hearing
other cases) and Judge Dollinger stepped in to take over the case. | don’t believe his
assignment of the case was random or his relationship with Plaintiff coincidental.

As you can see from the enclosed letter to Judge Dollinger, | have asked and | expect him to
recuse himself due to the newly uncovered overwhelming conflict of interest as a result of the
Dollinger family’s decades long relationship with the Plaintiff.

My understanding is that the assigning of matrimonial cases to Supreme Court Judge dockets
are done on a random and rotating basis. | would be very grateful for any oversight you could
provide in bringing some fairness to this process to prevent another situation like the one we
presently are confronted with.

As | am certain you are aware fraud perpetrated on the Court vitiates everything before it. | have
absolutely no doubt that given a fair and impartial Judge they will recognize exactly that and this
matter can finally be put to rest. Find enclosed a copy of my complaint to the federal AAG
pointing out the overwhelming extrinsic fraud before this Court, including falsified hearings, a
faked default trial, and destroyed files. | would understandably prefer to avoid involving the
Appellate Court due to any additional ongoing fraud regarding the assignment of Judges in the
Supreme Court if possible.

Your anticipated attention and assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Yours in Justice,
7
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Michael Markham
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September 21, 2018

Mr. Michael Markham
1010 Front Street B101
Lehaina, Hawaii 96761

Dear Mr. Markham,

The Court is in receipt of your request to remove Justice Dollinger and
assign a new Justice to your case, based upon a perceived conflict involving
a purported relationship with your ex-spouse. This Court has no authority to
remove Acting Supreme Court Justice Dollinger from your case. If you feel
there is a legal basis, you or your attorney may file a motion before Justice
Dollinger seeking his recusal, and appeal from that decision if you disagree.
Additionally, if the time to do so has not expired, you may appeal the prior
decision(s). -

You may wish to discuss your rights and remedies with an attorney. If
vou can not afford an attorney or need a referral, you may contact the Bar
Association at 585-546-1817; Volunteer Legal Serwces at 585-232-3051;
and/or Legal Aid Society at 585-232-4090.
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